Sueur

COUNTY

LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
July 5, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
RE: June 28, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes
RE: Two CD #23 Repair Requests
RE: JD #5 Repair Request
RE: June 2016 Transfers
RE: Cleveland Fire Relief Association at Beaver Dam Gambling Application

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)
3. 9:10 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)
4, 9:20 a.m. Jim McMillen, Maintenance (5 min)

RE: Retrofit Lighting

5. 9:25 a.m. Joshua Mankowski, Environmental Resources Specialist (10 min)
RE: Jefferson Shores Pond

6. 9:35 a.m. Jim Connelly (10 min)
RE: Introduction

7. 9:45 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer
RE: Space Needs

8. 10:00 a.m. Closed Meeting
RE: To develop offer to purchase real property, parcels 20.033.0100,
20.575.0570 and 20.575.0580

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 1/ 38



MN Stat. 13D.05 (3) (c) (3)

9. 10:30 a.m. 4-H Building Work Session

10. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 2/ 38



Sueur

COUNTY

Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 5, 2016
Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: June 28, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes
RE: Two CD #23 Repair Requests

RE: JD #5 Repair Request

RE: June 2016 Transfers

RE: Cleveland Fire Relief Association at Beaver Dam Gambling Application

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 3/ 38



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
June 28, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, June 28, 2016
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota. Those members present were: John
King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, and Joe Connolly. Also present were
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved
the consent agenda:

e Approved the June 21, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes.

e Approved the 2016-2017 Tobacco Licenses

David Foley, Extension, introduced Megan Domonoske, the 4H summer intern.

Pat Simonette and Neil Pekrul with Unimin Corporation came before the Board to present the
2015 Kasota and Ottawa Plant Annual Reports.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board accepted the
Unimin Annual Reports and set the 2016 Annual Performance Bonds in the amount of
$2,741,941for the Kasota Plants and $2,591,839 for the Ottawa Plant. A donation by Unimin to
the Historical Society in the amount of $7,500 was also acknowledged.

Kathy Brockway, Planning & Zoning Administrator appeared before the Board with several
items for approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board
granted a Conditional Use Permit to Socore Red Maple LLC, Chicago, IL, (Applicant): Kathleen
Regenscheid Revocable Trust, (Owner) to allow the applicant to construct a 3 MW solar garden
in the Conservancy “C” and Agriculture “A” Districts and the Special Protection “SP” District,
on an unnamed stream. Property is located in the NW 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 24, Kasota Township.
The application was approved with the following conditions and findings are on file at the
Planning and Zoning Office:

. A 7’ fence with 3 strands of barbed wire for a total fence height of 8’.

. Decommissioning Bond as set by the County Commissioners.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board
granted a Conditional Use Permit to Lyra Community Solar Garden, Edina, MN, (Applicant):
Larry & Solveig Theis, Shakopee, MN, (Owner): Request that the County grant a Conditional
Use Permit to allow the applicant to construct a 3 MW solar garden in a Special Protection “SP”
District, on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Querum’s Slough. Property is located in the SW
1/4 SW 1/4, Section 10, Waterville Township. The application was approved with the following
conditions and findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 4/ 38



o Decommissioning Bond as set by the County Commissioners.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved
and authorized the Chair to sign a Resolution opting out of the requirements Minnesota Statutes,
Section 394.307 for Temporary Family Health Care Dwellings.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources came before the Board with two items for approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved
the recommendation to post the reclassification announcement for the full time Assistant
Planning and Zoning in Environmental, Planning and Zoning, as a Grade 11, Step 1 at $23.42 per
hour. This position was reclassified through the Springsted SAFE Evaluation Program. The
position was a Grade 10. It has been past practice that all positions that have been reclassified
are posted internally.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and approved with Wetzel abstaining, the Board
approved the recommendation to place the County Attorney’s clerical staff on the Le Sueur
County’s vacation and sick leave schedule; to accrue vacation and sick leave as outlined in the
Personnel Policy Manual; enter the current vacation and sick leave balances, submitted by the
County Attorney, into the Le Sueur County’s payroll system and require the clerical staff to
submit an electronic timecard each pay period.

At 10:00 a.m. the Board recessed its Regular Session to reconvene the Board of Appeal and
Equalization.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board closed the
Board of Appeal and Equalization at 10:05 a.m. and the Chair called the Board back into Regular
Session.

The public hearing for County Ditches # 6, 29, 31, 42, 58, 59, and 64 convened at 10:15 a.m.

County Ditch #6
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board authorized a
62% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #6 in the amount of $27,225.30 to be spread over ten years
beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed July 22,
2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be payable in
one year. There were 3 public comments.

County Ditch #29
On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board
authorized a 93% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #29 in the amount of $72,865.45 to be spread
over ten years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be
filed July 22, 2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be
payable in one year. There were 0 public comments.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 5/ 38



County Ditch #31
On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board authorized a
227% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #31 in the amount of $25,580.81 to be spread over five
years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed July
22, 2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be payable
in one year. There were 0 public comments.

County Ditch #42
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board
authorized a 135% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #42 in the amount of $11,000.15 to be spread
over five years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be
filed July 22, 2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be
payable in one year. There were 0 public comments.

County Ditch #58
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board authorized
a 310% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #58 in the amount of $155,116.60 to be spread over ten
years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed July
22,2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be payable
in one year. There were 0 public comments.

County Ditch #59
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board authorized
a 36% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #59 in the amount of $23,347.05 to be spread over five
years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed July
22,2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be payable
in one year. There were 0 public comments.

County Ditch #64
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board authorized
a 130% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #64 in the amount of $88,335.20 to be spread over ten
years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed July
22,2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be payable
in one year. There were 0 public comments.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved to
close the public hearings at 10:46 a.m.

Ann Traxler, Tammy Stewig and Pam Voit appeared before the Board with a presentation on the
Socorro, New Mexico trip.

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer appeared before the Board with several items for
approval and consideration.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 6/ 38



On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved
and authorized the Chair and Administrator to sign the Cooperative Construction Lighting
Agreement and Resolution for the County Road 118 and Trunk Highway 19 Intersection.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved
to submit a MnDOT speed zone request for County Road 29 and possible signage by the County
Engineer.

On motion by Wetzel seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the
repair of the Le Center Cold Storage Building by Allied Overhead Door in the amount of $5,520
and Jon Schabert Construction in the amount of $29,631.45.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved
the Waterville shop final payment to Moh’s Construction in the amount of $1,610.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved to
set a future date for a County Ditch #19 and 63 redetermination information public hearing.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned
until Tuesday, July 5, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST:
Le Sueur County Administrator Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 7/ 38



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, June 28, 2016
oThis is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10. The complete
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.

e The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, June 28, 2016 at
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota. Those members present were: John King, Dave
Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also
present.

e Approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Wetzel)

e Approved the consent agenda. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)

oThe Board accepted the Unimin Annual Reports and set the 2016 Annual Performance Bonds in the
amount of $2,741,941for the Kasota Plants and $2,591,839 for the Ottawa Plant. A donation by Unimin to
the Historical Society in the amount of $7,500 was also acknowledged. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)

eThe Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to Socore Red Maple LLC, Chicago, IL, (Applicant):
Kathleen Regenscheid Revocable Trust, (Owner) with conditions and findings are on file at the Planning
and Zoning Office. (Rohlfing-Connolly)

oThe Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to Lyra Community Solar Garden, Edina, MN,
(Applicant): Larry & Solveig Theis, Shakopee, MN, (Owner) with conditions and findings are on file at
the Planning and Zoning Office. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)

e Approved a resolution opting out of the requirements Minnesota Statutes, Section 394.307 for
Temporary Family Health Care Dwellings. (Rohlfing-Wetzel)

e Approved to post the reclassification announcement for the full time Assistant Planning and Zoning in
Environmental, Planning and Zoning, as a Grade 11, Step 1 at $23.42 per hour. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)

e Approved to place the County Attorney’s clerical staff on the Le Sueur County vacation and sick leave
schedule. (Connolly-Rohlfing)

o(Closed the Board of Appeal and Equalization at 10:05 a.m. (Connolly-Rohlfing)

e Authorized a 62% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #6 in the amount of $27,225.30 to be spread over ten
years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed July 22,
2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be payable in one year.
There were 3 public comments. (Rohlfing-Wetzel)

e Authorized a 93% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #29 in the amount of $72,865.45 to be spread over
ten years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed July 22,
2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be payable in one year.
There were 0 public comments. (Connolly-Gliszinski)

e Authorized a 227% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #31 in the amount of $25,580.81 to be spread over
five years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed July 22,
2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be payable in one year.
There were 0 public comments. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)

e Authorized a 135% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #42 in the amount of $11,000.15 to be spread over
five years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed July 22,
2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be payable in one year.
There were 0 public comments. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)

e Authorized a 310% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #58 in the amount of $155,116.60 to be spread over
ten years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed July 22,
2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be payable in one year.
There were 0 public comments. (Rohlfing-Connolly)

e Authorized a 36% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #59 in the amount of $23,347.05 to be spread over
five years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed July 22,
2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be payable in one year.
There were 0 public comments. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 8/ 38


http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/

e Authorized a 130% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #64 in the amount of $88,335.20 to be spread over
ten years beginning with taxes payable in 2017. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed July 22,
2016. Minimum per parcel is $5.00 and any assessment of $50.00 or under shall be payable in one year.
There were 0 public comments. (Rohlfing-Connolly)

oClosed the public hearings at 10:46 a.m. (Rohlfing-Wetzel)

e Approved the Cooperative Construction Lighting Agreement and Resolution for the County Road 118
and Trunk Highway 19 Intersection. (Rohlfing-Wetzel)

e Approved to submit a MnDOT speed zone request for County Road 29 and possible signage by the
County Engineer. (Gliszinski-Connolly)

e Approved the repair of the Le Center Cold Storage Building. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)

e Approved the Waterville shop final payment to Moh’s Construction. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)

e Approved to set a future date for a County Ditch #19 and 63 redetermination information public hearing.
(Gliszinski-Wetzel)

e Adjourned until Tuesday, July 5, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Wetzel)

ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 9/ 38



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting
Tuesday, June 28, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Equalization was reconvened on Tuesday, June 28, 2016 at 10:00
a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota. Those members present were: Joseph
Connolly, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, John King, David Gliszinski and Pam Simonette. Also
present were Shayne Bender, Brent Christian and Darrell Pettis.

Chairman King called the meeting back to order.

Shayne Bender, County Assessor, gave an overview of the process and the work that has been
done since the last meeting.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board accepted the
recommendations of the County Assessor and ordered the following 2016 parcel assessment

changes:
Valuation Appeals Classification Appeals
Assessor | Board Change
Property Owner Parcel # Total Total (+/-) Assessor Board
EMV EMV in EMV (S) Class Class
Yvonne
Vanveldhuizen 08.025.8700 168,900 | 114,000 -54,900
Fredrickson Prop. Inc. 22.470.1170 76,100 70,100 -6,000
Chad Washa 22.480.0100 68,200 29,800 -38,400
Julie Litzau 23.701.0020 327,400 | 320,800 -6,600
Julie Litzau 23.609.1240 No Change
Julie Litzau 23.609.1250 No Change
Peterson Family Trust 13.004.3200 513,900 | 392,100 -121,800
City of Le Center 20.470.0700 26,100 24,400 -1,700
City of Le Center 20.630.0120 31,400 33,400 2,000
Chester Ave. Prop.
LLC 22.470.0830 88,100 64,900 -23,200
Adddvantage Prop. 3 Non-Rev
LLC 21.800.0730 Comm/Ind. Comm
Gary Buchta 01.700.0170 204,700 | 203,900 -800
Scott Miller 01.620.0130 301,600 | 290,500 -11,100
James Randolph 04.620.0170 51,800 44,900 -6,900
Kevin Vrieze 22.015.0500 No Change

Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 7/5/2016

Page 10/ 38




Having no other persons to come before the Board, on motion by Rohlfing, seconded by

Connolly, and unanimously approved, the 2016 Board of Appeal and Equalization was
adjourned.

ATTEST:

Le Sueur County Administrator Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 11/ 38



Board of Equalization Summary Minutes

Tuesday, June 28, 2016

oThis is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10. The complete
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.

e The Le Sueur County Board of Equalization was reconvened on Tuesday, June 28, 2016 at 10:00 a.m.
at the Courthouse in Le Center, Minnesota. Those members present were: Joseph Connolly, Steve
Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, John King, David Gliszinski and Pam Simonette. Also present were Shayne

Bender, Brent Christian and Darrell Pettis.

eThe Board accepted the recommendations of the County Assessor and ordered the following 2016 parcel
assessment changes: (Wetzel-Connolly)

Valuation Appeals Classification Appeals
Assessor | Board Change
Property Owner Parcel # Total Total (+/-) Assessor Board
EMV EMV in EMV (S) Class Class
Yvonne
Vanveldhuizen 08.025.8700 168,900 | 114,000 -54,900
Fredrickson Prop. Inc. 22.470.1170 76,100 70,100 -6,000
Chad Washa 22.480.0100 68,200 29,800 -38,400
Julie Litzau 23.701.0020 327,400 | 320,800 -6,600
Julie Litzau 23.609.1240 No Change
Julie Litzau 23.609.1250 No Change
Peterson Family Trust 13.004.3200 513,900 | 392,100 -121,800
City of Le Center 20.470.0700 26,100 24,400 -1,700
City of Le Center 20.630.0120 31,400 33,400 2,000
Chester Ave. Prop.
LLC 22.470.0830 88,100 64,900 -23,200
3a
Adddvantage Prop. Comm/Ind | Non-Rev
LLC 21.800.0730 Comm
Gary Buchta 01.700.0170 204,700 | 203,900 -800
Scott Miller 01.620.0130 301,600 | 290,500 -11,100
James Randolph 04.620.0170 51,800 44,900 -6,900
Kevin Vrieze 22.015.0500 No Change

The 2016 Board of Appeal and Equalization was adjourned at 10:05 a.m. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator, Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 7/5/2016

Page 12/ 38



http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/

-

REPAIR REQUEST

We, the undersigned landownei:s, do hereby request the Le Sueur
County Board of Commissioners to clean out and repair Le Sueur
County Ditch # &3 Jocatedin _ Lewivak ~ 29  township.

Signed Address/Phone #
0 .
/A
SN BB-053 D

Date:___{/20//6

Description of problem: DFH/L\\- _ieeds I Nk bt

feMac down o - gb pualer  dhough  He walid e

NQ(’-(\;. —k—o \Qe_(;\af\f\@qg .
@\@%%ng%wg
LRan -l

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 13/ 38



Landowner: Jeff Traxler Le Sueur County, MN

Contact: 507-381-0533

Le Sueur Soil and Water Conservation District Date: 6/20/2016
Township & Section: Lexington 19 Assisted By: Joe Jirik

LEXINGITION

GSAH24 '

WEXINGITON
29/111/24

1 inch = 660 feet Le Sueur County Soil & Water
Conservation District

@ BE0 ﬂ 932@ Le Sueur County,
F@\@ﬁ Soll and Water| Le Sueur SWCD Tel. {507)-357-4879 Ext. 3
I 00000000 (766 181W. Minnesota St.  Fax, (507)-357-6982

Conservation District
Le Center, MN 56057 & v o,

»

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 14/ 38




REPAIR REQUEST

We, the undersigned landowners do hereby request the Le Sueur

County Board of Commissioners to clean out and repair Le Sucut
County Ditch # 22 located in L(’,\Q\ V\fj‘b](\ township.

Address/Phone #

Signed
i/fﬂﬁ %A 546 A1l AVE
. So7~ 357- 6927

Date: (Q’Z[, 1z

Description of problem: C;\d\/{,ﬂ* j;z &S N ¢ CO‘ 'f'D
b \me,r P\Oodma R OCCWQ’

Leon would ¢ B fke ou

Mong  di W, b
Onﬁ l\{‘iaiﬁhk Q:LDC ﬁl:?mea\m

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 15/ 38



OWNSHIP: 111 N. o RANGE: 24 W ik’

PRINTING

.

cl‘
. CODE: LE ¥ TOWNSHIP

???q?q--'iw_?d T{Eﬂ 39.41 F %qae 34 NL 3482 |3as7? Bacsz, | si 6o - parz | [3973, |2 g% % lsq 79 Bos I3eor Totay .
Diltbn mj'—-l Adam R |Roblert ¢ »,l PR~y et ?Mmk; D ':lpnna <:) b
Brain e :loh_[u IS:hmxdf éVlrg:el - flal el .\ @_l ¢__ -:i@t N :'H \ @ ’f ‘? ) :- i I[
\A Darvin (-:.r;.;’ Arnold ~ Iﬁrf%;*zzsal_‘___ —Aﬁ‘gihcn Féeubein H\P Marie ﬁ‘loadrg:lflaé 2 %
N emars ar
o RT::TE,I;’T | Zregen hagf':o ' Smuisek @ LM.:K Y. f“"c'e Ai:g I’clowskug ‘5\Ii{(?bonc:i"\p-\q OI‘:;‘;JQ' -@Ma rek §
2 18! E ' ) § mi 80 7.21 . leo
les ov 4 \.) osg A e 32 A g oA "MDavid ¢ 3ses s ~Es_7_n 27{ g =
rWhipps ¢ l = HIFES) 3 3s.574 c}D % WVivia 4 A awnena@
2 “ Mar 'f'.l [ @ George dJot 358.85 g i B:‘t-: IE H-mr . 9 nd Py g 6335.3 | Patricia
r"'g‘%'l}' el ;:ef'sc a le{ra belle e rd) il BET T (] Funda ) me
erna avan Waller] Joh 6lLecd ¢ ¢
Edward Znegen l i exk LEXING o B ey Y6 ‘E'] D:?or‘ls o : 2 1‘526 SChle
Kopisehke Hagen : PP v P v [Holicky | w9
7q 80 ' 220 @ ; zom = w . °® 108, 53'20 , 'zezl.fn H44_ 1301 T‘ ze.?a'--a 8o
EEER 00 T T ST & <
Verna — =N K will Y & = 2y ] TUEL] v Milo § |36.20-2 iy Fred C'A'
.|ege.nha§en ¢ ~ -~ }r”{ l[_]elo Joe TDL.I:T:: ; h A CD:‘L‘A iChergl M_arre:a \éOEJGP rzlqh:—nlﬂ" “®
- o : 4 . : ]
> Buessen 80 |1~ B"“‘A‘C \ﬁohrclfg A i SECEECLEARES 7201 Borchard+ (24 Nora *.’ZFZ'TE* @ Hark
Floyd,—7== — "% chert wEI:kI» ) Wil L, LAKE e, 7l —~Blélenn p i lant .Tosep §Z 2 )
et ekt [ ey U X v 61 MO " lEEbad, 728 15°0)
@E,rlle‘.:,‘l . e 8 v \:\ ® I:_\ Walter ¢ ) e % eAlara- rgiq, ‘Rynda
84 lAdams L E = Keem sl EETRNY ° | 40
1 > b P i
o B e ) g 5 T SO |~ G (O Ty PP TR - 8 T
R fdward A W IV‘{\ eol. Dogaid N R I5390l \ D‘af:*h =~ LAKE gf_rllares ol \Jza 7‘3
o, J. ilha -4 ’ i =) et \ re .
va A Smisek HO“Ckg Fo® |pelris <) HOI‘ck‘i Tiede — NG i"a" z i 20 aser \' 105.60 El\;n Jlr:dra N
5) J. Alvin Holeky 4 100 . %p"@ . Richard Sattf loche Figgll© 4" 136
2) O Malley # @ OK %i 304 4 ® 'HO!ICkl:l 80 ‘Yo 5)- ]! 4
.. 32 100 d 'Ha'llck ' o130 @ ' )20 C1B 5 =
\/Glenn L Bisii reg v ) @ i B Leonard 3, @ r /4 Louis § g oo Gllbc'rf @l
nn HO'IICRH Carol Hohckg y ¢ Margie o Maryles] s | oo Havid ke l %
e Holieky gaca eta 80 i ) h % Heilman
s : Srnec [
Galen Hahc@\ Breg ¢ Carol cloMA3 Lind /Lep_ K-ﬂ; ] @ Tums A};—:(:ll,?k : 2-3‘
y jorsa | Heheky T G hTCher Nor, Orr iTer?;! 80 4 'L 120 e gl
1 . E 19, nk  eow |
Kathryn l Alfred Leon L. ’ \o.(,l'nam Lglg 'n‘:@’
. 3) ) ! Erkel @ Holicky l Frank [C.R. & Emrr@ % Dorothy A Davi Hu?xckg
tharles i © J0a1 80 i Bily |[Oolor, c°’,‘{;°r H"'ka‘:ka ‘ Soll s Aa
athleen” Erkel Tonaid ¥ etal |Johgfon
!:::—_ Leo Holic kg y{ Hgﬂgk\ﬂ 1sa.50 120.50 y B ii%rac\'m A ?Eorg:. Milo @ 2 @
: | 120 ‘ Kroca pe o~ g 200
254.36 - ' 120.50 oy B Har'nma tiol A 4
y I ‘a b2 160 ¢ ! rn N
= B B L4 ¢ ‘ = L
Willard Fi a Co Rchard ok g& 'S Vincant. L.
Brahs quncg - b 155 a * "y Hohckb osser fi-5 Ine | Reak |RobertR
Bros. G Q‘ R Alfred by ph 3 ; 120 / 3o < 158 Ho Ry ¢ Maureenl
H chmr:di licky Aclo]p'n & leorge . Earle Tuma
[ B v PSR /X ¥ 4
— O uber " | Ruth HO;l:l.)kljﬁ (@ ':o @ Ocp._ T:?at:\g ﬁ Ol i 282.31 |
| ~y 3 raxier —_ 3 \ 3 f s X
24 Apanarks l James ‘k e 126 ; g [ wo YT 5 -Qr
i M S Traxler 2 & Alma i iy
i o Weber @cr Lucille A Francis = 4
RG] 6 [ o OIS oy 2P feeaee © A3 € 4O
F Joan Vavra § N 3 i 8.4 g?a . L=l Do ‘\ Y =
5 Antho 18 Pyrm o 5o tdoye | Mike L&y , LoefFex Richard!d
. Wieland || Macho | Holicky Y e 4 % | Jraxler Trzeesnsia 4 ":7" ~ B0 g Rickard 4 128008 ;0a9.2 Sﬁ?mr}rnﬁ' e
-|81]o 13795 77 () . 27373 160 3 -1] 160 L. 4 @ i | Rosemary T ﬁ
! » o el . .'m.t; P 1D 2215 P - ! Wondta 80 5% 3m30-3 4
'? 1 5 bl B ) 1 0 —_ Hamld 39.33-3 !
[ g?:ald q R g by °+o° Leo ucille "MJ .,1, > ' LAREKS | Gary | L e .
leschiks @ %’\ : LECENTER| & & <4 ~9 OMalley W d - f“ ,}'f ¢ C.hr!shne
a]. 32 |Gibert o by i 80 onara =" g, o :;osrli " _i_}:iolllcky
L] 2 - -
0 % J- Lang 3?5'»':-!_' P oate ¢ Joyce Francis @ ) Alfred A o)
c : ~Traxler D @ 1 Scheffert P 203
s 2 Krenik State 2 Shippman = 6 3 Nk, O
Bros Mibasel o b B o) TE C—\-’; Wilham
\{\ ¥ \ Jrtsea gl iezos 26008 | & P 3 Hazel E Emma { Pell
Rz - AQ ' ope  |Garvin oH | e bl
c|e 108.20
w‘.:;‘;‘“ | fz";}“" o | Ofeve ¢ ET Alma [Edeon ¢ "'-_";éf 141.08 @ Rl E Hole
Denmis Boettcher Kok aexo Egmb“n'"o Shlprﬁ— éimma E: & 12742 JREN R i 2.Ro =-EW Ds
.43 B7 @ @ - o 13 z an Urg&:g 2 @ ?u = Pua_
1. . 4o h q
99
) .,loseph Orville @@ Lonnie F < 2 Warvin marvm ose
H (3] 3 ce
T_ o d Ik Murra% etal Boet tetier @ 8 |t o vﬂ;'*"fs l.’{g}g;g“ bloge waSh""Iz’
onnie . A% |Clarence| o L] 32842
¢ Mary -a_@ Denis M.¢| Mary @ P:sr&a‘_rd % Ruth |2 ?’ @ R'Chardlﬂarha
@) Boetich- Patricia e Luckow . Frcdrgg!;l- & § wilfrid Mma@‘ Rose " Washa &
o 80 ”O Boettcher—| A 8o (3 40 |urso o | Goettl | 40 l — '/~ 80 go g 4
Ber S\ N ) VT O e DO 3
b Q 4 Gogttl F b o
T 3 axler @ - “is Lavonne E 19&,06 BoeHlel Frank T ¢ =
Joseph C rHard % | beorgia Goektl L] Helen David g
¢ 2| Schmidt- :
Lithan 22V Elmer E o Nacho ‘a%‘-’v} ™ ber Roger Wilfrid nr [Wate Hloa g,
Bud villos SChrmd'f @ Eg G 6 V“"“" A
iy 55 L oE S oett) § boettl | @ps Goe\-tlc o~ ' ELWOOD'S
S92 ao & 40 ~-40 u e SUBDIVISIO
SMALL TRACT OWNERS FOWHIHIP
: ]
SEE SMALL TRACT SECTION FOLLOWING TOWNSHIP MAPS j
B TYRONE DERRYNAME | LAKESBURGH

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 16/ 38



[

REPAIR REQUEST

We, the undersigned landownefs, do hereby request the Le Sueur
County Board of Commissioners to clean out and repair Le Sueur

K L CAT,

County Ditch ## 5 located in K1 ve €AY _township.
= BEE
Sigried Address/Phone #
¢ Dalon MArgv? Yoego 135 _ia

587 ~59% -3650

Date: (g- (49 -'L

Description of problem: _ AJ U ME st SL1965

Srow) L ATER pDrAiwAGE

‘\\Q?{%S Lf'o \QQ cle c-.wh\ul-
(‘j{o 0N QS’_%\&&J*#.

(9..-&3-*\@

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 17/ 38



s , @\A-" 0, | ji 3
KILKENNY T %

) \al : .
:1ION. Q‘Q' RANGE:23W.
R
i CODE:KY s’
” 40.89 }43 2 SAaLg! 633 8157 2085 g 40.81 | 40 8L Ty ] '4835
2743 T‘nomiﬂﬂ N BarreliaolL by ”:.. 2 ‘:Rff‘;:“ e \Williagn ' @ 5 2 H’Bl:“l'wln
'Ke.r\nedi\i 1 2501 edve Delehgnty Erank 7558 Creapr l
R A 80 " g‘f‘_ _ 40 e.‘talﬁ,,au‘ ) Parot Ka L - | i
g:anda @ Ged & \ Mary A & e 3 e ol il .
Dot A gmﬁwﬁ i 1O, :\m\m s BEesY ©
T\ zan 10156 & '—’;D‘f 5 e R 4@ 80
=N [ 27 .S P ™ [
SLAKE 13 ),A s ¥ P,;“Jr‘:wa\f & %‘“i‘%x ORRE
= oS N
{ 4 S~ 175, | 4LERIEES 2o | Geeran &
EMABEL A== :um;i\f—‘g A : grer Feinathe e
= &ﬁg\w e IOV iy 74 soan | Morbel Qlends [Greser o) !
® ~ AN BT Creopr ShieKler, |
® 240 | L 9 3 AN 182/ -I
i B} B8 - ¢ ' I
; ¢ [Darereg QORA s 1 F . 4 '
De\ano Rober ;rq :"l":_ '2‘21;3:3 2 — = *. ‘J‘f ¢ o @ / 4
4 Bamelt ] GRR EEE Vel 77 9.0.5 N Avin g N°‘”>*“1| . |
f"gh ® al uﬁ__,:a@: “= LAKE v ¥ A RIVER 120 |
e Brun 2| ) = ‘ d
i : : Tlarl Baon A/ Oonald
240 e V) ? i n one Nelishek
| 59 12k $ o _— r elishe |
; L ' == Y R RS
@ 3 . 35 Q) J,'].,u\-“( S 400‘ I Francis
Al fENS - el
N Lovis 4, _ﬁ:;,‘; @YK ,,p-“,,‘ep*.‘ K . O ek
Donald ¢ Adeline|g 217 E[Darcel§ et &
- - L Soseph ¢
; MSQH‘\\ 3; \%*® yﬁm e ;‘.\S:Tn JL ’r"@ o Rag ;:ov*if . 'T:E-o_aa d
& a D* K eta L]
b p— _\2_0 - 8e 4 -1: 1) - -l} ! Iﬁ\'i‘:. 40 1 @ \‘:\ii.\\ge“ ea\\“f{ We
Mﬂéﬁuland Harriel k\ Rach @ J,)IA {}’J P\D\')E-Cl:\’ & Nancy 3 ol
R B, = Offgeerss meger |
80 - -
— o MR Krenk 30 4J@ T [ B /
arles Traxler € 2 Thomas q, Q o / @ A
wery Christian 148 Ralfe Y f[é = i 2 ['r(e.wn.c_\'\\
1 ur o | X zI8 27 ham] V10 @ " De Mashe
| 7 2 | Peter | 101 1
I U Laor i Bacaell \ Melvmn |5 .
2a0 (13 ] Aevlla g Thomas ¢ |Radle el @f eva aa[  MeGlMen g0 | "
- I T cene ) etal = @ ,.* Robert CST 160 $'\;“ 2 § o [ Georee '
ehlossin Bain 5635 804 o© Bavaalt a\fe EXt- NlESTR
s Alma | Ralph Nerman N [©] N d‘ - * R (]
m|Simpson ernice - 4 Lal E ohect - o K Lo I
3 80 Nasl 6o 240 Greseke _GD .:E \6o sra 5 Barnelt J ; .
31— [ I SN ) Scealotdl |3 [ Cersl | 80 /) i
k )
$er|"\f l ) JHO\V\ : ?l 3 F 2 ‘/ o l
b, i Scnn B £ ¢ I
M.He I, 3 h b:m &-:,“ ? @ L\,\e, ¢ 45 I Lol
Bwronie, & o ] O A oYy B\ V! g ' Susan P
| Clatte i | Y DIAMOND  Torek | OR9 i Herme) ?'@I
i 200 resr g s Loes | Bonlen 134> Merme Y B
NN 80 S 41155 LR Lo 5
- | T < ESLAKE L e = i B0 214 o |
NJ Rooer 122,30 = - 3 3 s o
¥ Poereme |, ¥ 5 bRy <S=\_ R [T/ Danyl - N B |, '
e b 6 P, .f 1T ¢ Ti"‘-'wagkje A Qosacker ™ . .
; ) atricia & ? Roert . ki @ BosaeMer Ceorox
iy C1aft clt | Mg ome 86 T 40 &
t @ arkey Map XD i & Han - : [ To e Weaver i
v Maryorie State of Sh ;’ |91 i -} RImerh UJRac - Melvin & Bb &
N IR or¥al TTrene Bl Reayne Qo409 Al 7 IDctores Batte :
19730 | Keweatt - nn @e#a'l Sl‘nhlgatg oy Kmah_ ) srtall ( Darat 160
o : 39.90° san AL RE geds etal 200" Bosacker 80| 1 [\
Jerome ®A fKILKENNY] Lo 3 b N, 2 0 i ? l E
e Mar Gerald 3¢ 3 ©®  Pigf -Samea s ¢ L
aene | |3 \/ F_-“&“ @ :\3 Hae_\l.n.ﬂ Sy ' |
Clafhey|LITTLE Shortall RS qd ® 2 24 (O] ns i
— D N H ¥
| - t.D ctal c.h“\‘o‘\ vdley ST Clewm @ @ IS R : ]
n . ° .
) 8o 39) 29 160.2 James \\{ Crosy Eduiacd ¢ LaDonna A .
- 2 : S‘tar\s\mr "?/"é-& 6 L+ ? l 2 5 Oberle %
0 C‘&r:\d S 7 B E\-A\‘Tard Z 3 etal /,r; \qu o Mav\’ /_v_,-_/‘\- — [‘
Ellen 3 I Stangler 18} NP C:D M [ e O/
Dvd l'E'Y Melvin ¢ I @-Soe_ Q\ar--.nu.@ Y & Sehn S whard c,\’. Cavid & Claca.
240 Ella Quast \‘L\f\l\\t\\j' A4, & Miller Mushavm Hackett 200 dudd i
’ L R_ = —82_ L) 124‘42/ @A 4 qu}l . ‘I&OS’ # ’ E @ BV-Tb o ’
- Milkee i F 13 A >
o e o e @ A O o] © -
Braford g Quast | @@ v i e Ay ' i
bard Y | 940 |! 8 = L Phyllis ¥ Lucc.las 4038 R
T 2 1 1‘@ . \
aidd (gullaa : Linda ¢ ( @ yrf 1 @ ) @ Mo‘.\:-,r5 : Hlen nald & Gladys
S ey G O ne 15 | et NglO TN ez i A
S 2 ; Milter . - |_‘:i_ 51,47 o p S & % 142 rap L (o o i
@ ! ['a “"-2 I | X ¢ﬂ P> Ah.:,e ‘.\a s k = [ :
50 l 62892 Tloseph % 3 Stanaler 4. ciolier ok w
_ sl D R = <3 215, ng I % | 2
Dy [ Roland 1 Ben NI R iasaa 5o iy el Qv SRS TR (3) ®, \/
ey @ e liam e i 3,
gt Vel e\ e A S s o= Gl I

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 18/ 38



#1607

#1608

#1609

#1610

#1611

June 2016 Transfers

Transfer 162.10 from Revenue(Parks) to Ditch
(#51 Lien)

Transfer 20.00 from Revenue to Agency
(correct war #37996)

Transfer 39,696.69 from Env Services to Revenue
(correct various warrants on German-Jefferson)

Transfer 3,215.00 from Human Services to Revenue
(A87 Q1, 2016)

Transfer 26,400.33 from Road & Bridge to Ditch
(Various Ditch Liens)

Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 7/5/2016

Page 19/ 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 5, 2016
Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 20/ 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 5, 2016
Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 21/ 38



Sueur

COUNTY

ole

Human Resources

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE . LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517 « Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse — Human Resources Director

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
July 5, 2016

The Employee Recognition Committee and the Le Sueur County Commissioners wish to recognize the
following employees celebrating their significant length of service anniversaries.

Scott Schmidt 40 years Highway Department
Abby Beer 10 years Public Health

Lori Krekelberg 10 years Public Health

Nick Cesafsky 5 years Sheriff’s Office
Shawn O’Malley 5 years Human Services

Recommendation to reclassify Maria Frederick, full time Support Enforcement Aide in Human Services, from a
Grade 3, Step 3 at $15.77 per hour to a Grade 5, Step 1 at $16.51 per hour, effective July 11, 2016.

Recommendation to promote Roxanne Billings-Braun, full time Agency Social Worker in Human Services,
Grade 10, Step 11 at $31.35 per hour to a full time Team Lead Social Worker in Human Services, Grade 12,
Step 9 at $32.89 per hour, effective July 11, 2016.

Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Agency Social Worker in Human Services,
Grade 10, Step 1 at $22.09 per hour.

Recommendation to reclassify Kim Fillmore, full time Payroll/Benefit Specialist in Human Resources, Grade 7,
Step 7 at $22.94 per hour to a full time Payroll/Human Resources Technician, Grade 10, Step 3 at $23.72 per
hour, effective July 11, 2016.

Recommendation to grant regular status to Trisha Chimal-Simonette, full time Administrative Assistant Ill in
Public Health, effective July 4 2016. Trisha has completed the six-month probationary period.

Recommendation to grant regular status to Jody Kubiszewski, full time Administrative Assistant Il in the
County Recorder’s Office, effective July 4, 2016. Jody has completed the six-month probationary period.

Recommendation to hire Willis (Bill) Collins as a part time Building and Grounds Worker in the Building
Maintenance Department, as a Grade 3, Step 1 at $14.69 per hour, effective July 11, 2016.

Equal Opportunity Employer

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 22/ 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 5, 2016
Board Meeting

Iitem 4

9:20 a.m. Jim McMillen, Maintenance (5 min)

RE: Retrofit Lighting

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 23/ 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 5, 2016
Board Meeting

Item 5

9:25 a.m. Joshua Mankowski, Environmental Resources Specialist (10
min)

RE: Jefferson Shores Pond

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 24/ 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 5, 2016
Board Meeting

Item 6

9:35 a.m. Jim Connelly (10 min)

RE: Introduction

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 25/ 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 5, 2016
Board Meeting

Item 7

9:45 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer

RE: Space Needs

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 26 / 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 5, 2016
Board Meeting

Item 8

10:00 a.m. Closed Meeting

RE: To develop offer to purchase real property, parcels 20.033.0100, 20.575.0570 and 20.575.0580

MN Stat. 13D.05 (3) (c) (3)

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 27/ 38



o = etli g

i @@.ﬁwfaﬂw&.x%

-y

D LTRHD ENEED enAda

CERETY RN

e

L]

,m

Page 28/ 38

7/5/2016

Board Meeting -

Le Sueur County




Beacon - Le Sueur County, MN Page | of 2
B ™
P EeaACON Le Sueur County, MN
Summary
Parcel ID 20.033.0100
Property 305 DERRYNANESTE
Address LE CENTER
Sec/Twp/Rng 33-111-024
Brief Sect-33 Twp-111 Range-024 5.87 AC THAT PART OF
Tax Description  NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 BEG AT NW CORCFSEC 33, TH S
3B8.37 FT,E659.38 FT, N 388.37 FT, W 65938 FT TO
BEG
{Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Deeded Acres 5.87
Class 233 - (NON-HSTD) COMM LAND & BLDGS
District (2001) LC CITY/2905-LC
School District 2905
Creation Date 06/30/1989
Owner
Primary Taxpayer
Geraldine Richter
468 Washington StE
Le Center, MN 56057
Tax ID: 20008
Valuation
2016 2015 2014 2013
Assessment Assessment Assessment Assessment
+ Estimated Building Value $49,900 $68,700 $68,700 $57,500
+ Estimated Land Value $150,200 $194,300 $194,300 $194,300
+ Estimated Machinery Value $0 $0 $0 $0
= Total Estimated Market Value $200,100 $263,000 $263,000 $251,800
Taxation
2016 Payable 2015 Payable 2014 Payable
Total Estimated Market Value $263,000 $263,000 $251,800
- Excluded Value $0 $0 $0
- Homestead Exclusion %0 $0 $0
= Taxable Market Value $263,000 $263,000 $251,800
Net Taxes Payable $9,801.00 $9,859.00 $9,357.00
+ Special Assessments $7,885.00 $8,305.00 $8,725.00
= Total Taxes Payable $17,686.00 $18,164.00 $18,082.00
Tax Payments
httne/Theananhata cohnatdaranrn anm /A nnlinatinm aomvD A anIN=M1Q 2T auvanTN=210N0rDa~ HIQMINTA
Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016

Page 29/ 38



Beacon - Le Sueur County, MN Page 2 of 2

2016

Full A t 8,843.00
wil Amoun 8430 Pay Property Tax

There is a 2.5% convenience fee for this process. Payments will post to your account within 3-5 business days.

Partial Payment Youwill have the option to edit your payment amount on the billing web page after you select either the full
amount or half installment button.
If you have prior year taxes unpaid, please contact the Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer’s office for payment options.

Taxes Unpaid
2016 Payable
Unpaid Tax $4,900.50
+ Unpaid Spec Asmt $3,942.50
+ Unpaid Fees $0.00
+ Unpaid Penalty $0.00
+ Unpaid Interest $0.00
= Unpaid Total $8,843.00
Taxes Paid
Receipt # Receipt Print Date Bill Pay Year Amt Adj Amt Write Off Amt Charge Amt Payment
443394 5/16/2016 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($8,843.00)
423268 10/14/2015 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($9,082.00)
408240 5/14/2015 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($9,082.00)
389294 10/14/2014 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 {$9,041.00)
363943 4/8/2014 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 {$9,041.00)
Tax Statements
Click here to show a list of available documents
Le Sueur County makes no guarantee’s of the accuracy or completeness of the information contained within.
Developed by
Schneider The Schneider Corporation
httnc/fhannnnhata crhnaidaranen anm A nalinatian aomneF Al N—IAQ LT avranlT—210N 0, DA ~ £0MN1 £

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 30/ 38



Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 7/5/2016

Beacon - Le Sueur County, MN Page 1 of 2
B ™
-PeacCOn LeSueur County, MN
Summary
Parcel ID 20.575.0570
Property Address COMMERCE DR
LE CENTER
Sec/Twp/Rng N/A
Brief Tax Description HORIZON ADDITION Lot-001 Block-005 2.32 AC
{Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Deeded Acres 232
Class 233-(NON-HSTD} COMM LAND & BLDGS
District (2001} LC CITY/2905-LC
School District 2905
Creation Date 09/25/1998
Owner
Primary Taxpayer
City Of Le Center
10 Tyrone St W
Le Center, MN 56057
Tax 1D: 19523
Valuation
2016 2015 2014 2013
Assessment Assessment Assessment Assessment
Estimated Building Value $0 $0 $0 30
Estimated Land Value $60,600 $60,600 $60,600 $31,500
Estimated Machinery Value $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Estimated Market Value $60,600 $60,600 $60,600 $31,500
Taxation
2016 Payable 2015 Payable 2014 Payable
Total Estimated Market Value $60,600 $60,600 $31,500
- Excluded Value %0 $0 $0
- Homestead Exclusion $0 $0 $0
= Taxable Market Value $60,600 $60,600 $31,500
Net Taxes Payable $1,983.76 $1,995.32 $1,034.88
+ Special Assessments $9.528.24 $10,038.68 $10,549.12
= Total Taxes Payable $11,512.00 $12,034.00 $11,584.00
Tax Payments
2016
Full Amount 5,756.00 Pay Property Tax
https://beaconbeta.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=248& LayerID=3190&Page... 7/1/2016

Page 31/ 38



Beacon - Le Sueur County, MN

Page 2 of 2

There is a 2.5% convenience fee for this process. Payments will post to your account within 3-5 business days.

Partial Payment You will have the option to edit your payment amount on the billing web page after you select either the ful
amount or half installment button.
If you have prior year taxes unpaid, please contact the Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer’s office for payment options.

Taxes Unpaid
2016 Payable
Unpaid Tax $991.88
+ Unpaid Spec Asmt $4,764.12
+ Unpaid Fees $0.00
+ Unpaid Penalty $0.00
+ Unpaid Interest $0.00
= Unpaid Total $5,756.00
Taxes Paid
Receipt # Receipt Print Date Bill Pay Year Amt Adj Amt Write Off Amt Charge Amt Payment
442984 5/13/2016 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5,756.00)
423441 10/15/2015 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($6,017.00)
410921 5/15/2015 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 {$6,017.00}
389645 10/15/2014 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5,792.00)
374776 5/14/2014 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 {$5,792.00)
Tax Statements

Le Sueur County makes no guarantee’s of the accuracy or completeness of the information contained within.

’ Developed by
Schneider The Schneider Corporation

Click here to show a list of available documents

https://beaconbeta.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?ApplD=248&LayerID=3190&Page... 7/1/2016

Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 7/5/2016

Page 32/ 38



Beacon - Le Sueur County, MN Page 1 of 2
b B ™
-PDeaCON LeSueur County, MN
Summary
Parcel ID 20.575.0580
Property Address COMMERCE DR
LE CENTER
Sec/Twp/Rng N/A
Brief Tax Description HORIZON ADDITION Lot-002 Block-005 2.75 AC
{Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Deeded Acres 275
Class 233 - (NON-HSTD) COMM LAND & BLDGS
District {2001) LC CITY/2905-LC
School District 2905
Creation Date 09/25/1998
Owner
Primary Taxpayer
City Of Le Center
10 Tyrone St W
Le Center, MN 56057
Tax ID: 19523
Valuation
2016 2015 2014 2013
Assessment Assessment Assessment Assessment
Estimated Bullding Value %0 %0 $0 $0
Estimated Land Value $71,900 $71,900 $71,900 $37,400
Estimated Machinery Value $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Estimated Market Value $71,900 $71,900 $71,900 $37,400
Taxation
2016 Payable 2015 Payable 2014 Payable
Total Estimated Market Value $71,900 $71,900 $37,400
Excluded Value $0 $0 $0
Homestead Exclusion $0 $0 $0
Taxable Market Value $71,900 $71,900 $37,400
Net Taxes Payable $2,355.88 $2,368.56 $1,229.23
Special Assessments $9,582.12 $10,095.44 $10,608.77
Total Taxes Payable $11,938.00 $12,464.00 $11,838.00
Tax Payments
2016
t L
Full Amoun 5,969.00 Pay Property Tax

https://beaconbeta.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx? AppID=248&LayerID=3190&Page... 7/1/2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 33/ 38



Beacon - Le Sueur County, MN

Page 2 of 2

There is a 2.5% convenience fee for this process. Payments will post to your account within 3-5 business days,

Partial Payment You will have the option to edit your payment amount on the billing web page after you select either the full
amount or half installment button.
If you have prior year taxes unpaid, please contact the Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer’s office for payment options.

Taxes Unpaid
2016 Payable
Unpaid Tax $1,177.94
+ Unpaid Spec Asmt $4,791.06
+ Unpaid Fees $0.00
+ Unpaid Penalty $0.00
+ Unpaid Interest $0.00
= Unpaid Total $5,969.00
Taxes Paid
Receipt # Receipt Print Date Bill Pay Year Amt Adj Amt Write Off Amt Charge Amt Payment
442985 5/13/2016 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5,969.00)
423442 10/15/2015 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($6,232.00)
410922 5/15/2015 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($6,232.00)
389646 10/15/2014 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 {$5,91%9.00)
374777 5/14/2014 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 {$5,919.00)
Tax Statements

Le Sueur County makes no guarantee’s of the accuracy or completeness of the information contained within.

Developed by
Schnekler The Schneider Corporation

Click here to show a list of available documents

https://beaconbeta.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx? Appl D=248& LayerID=3190&Page... 7/1/2016

Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 7/5/2016

Page 34/ 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 5, 2016
Board Meeting

Item 9

10:30 a.m. 4-H Building Work Session

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 35/ 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 5, 2016
Board Meeting

Item 10

Future Meetings

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 36/ 38



Future Meetings July — August 2016

July 4, 2016

July 5, 2016

July 12, 2016

July 14, 2016

July 19, 2016

July 21, 2016

July 26, 2016

August 2, 2016

August 9, 2016

August 11, 2016

August 16, 2016

August 18, 2016

Offices Closed — Independence Day

Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*4H Building Workshop, 10:30 a.m.
*CHB Meeting, 1:00 p.m. Waterville Senior Center

No Board Meeting

P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

*CD #52 Redetermination Informational Public Hearing
*1:30 p.m. Meeting with Rice County Board, LSC
Commissioner’s Room (CD #38)

Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
No Board Meeting
*Employee Appreciation Lunch, 11:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.

Courthouse Park

P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 37/ 38



August 22, 2016 Budgets 9:00 a.m.—3:00 p.m.

August 23, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Budgets 10:30 a.m. —12:00 p.m.

August 30, 2016 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/5/2016 Page 38/ 38



